Memo

To:
Prof. J. Horne
From:
Zhang, Zheng-Xiang
Date:
September 11, 2007
Re:
Revision of My Personal and Professional Goals as an Engineer
My Current Status
I am an Electrical Engineering student in City College of New York, and I wish I could work as a Network Security specialist as my career.  I am a transfer student from QCC and this is my second year in CCNY.
My Goal
I major on Electrical Engineering because I love anything about electricity.  Since I was a child, I always wonder how a TV works or how does many of the games work.  I was also wonder about how can voice travel between my phone and my friend’s phone, etc.  
Recently, due to many of my friends working as network administrators, I have thought about the similar field.  After many inquire from my friends and some EE professors, I found an interesting field as my career – Network Security.
Network Security is not simply a network administrator, instead, it is a more advance position, which requires the knowledge of design and test better network security systems for each individual company.  I need to know:
· The procedure required to transfer data through the network

· Different types of network protocols such as TCP/IP protocols
· Familiar with common Operation Systems and their weaknesses
· Basic programming language skill and assembly language skill
· Familiar with common attack technique and basic virus principles
· Etc. 
I plan to work as a network administrator first, so I can have some experience on network.  After I graduate as an Electrical Engineer I can start my study of Network Security as a graduate student.  Then I will find a job on this field after I graduate.
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